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From: Edwin Hackett

To: ‘\)(/Q/Lakshminaras’Raghavan; Mahesh Chawla
Date: Thu, Dec 1, 2005 10:58 AM

Subject: Fwd: Briadwood Groundwater Tritium Issue
Mac/Rags,

See attached. Please work with the Region and let's get on Jim's Calendar for a briefing tomorrow. Make
sure we coordinate appropriately with DIRS.

Thanks,
Ed

CC: Catherine Haney; Cornelius Holden
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From: Bruce Boger > Nt
To: Case, Michael; Haney, Catherine

Date: Thu, Dec 1, 2005 9:37 AM

Subject: Fwd: Briadwood Groundwater Tritium Issue

Jim Dyer has asked for a briefing on the tritium issue. He specifically requested diagrams that would help
him understand the release paths (Cathy). | think he would also benefit from HP and ROP perspectives

(Mike).

Cathy--please take the lead for the briefing. Shoot for tomorrow morning. Thanks.

CC: Hackett, Edwin; Hiland, Patrick



